
STATE OF DELAWARE 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL AFFAIRS 

4425 NORTH MARKET STREET 
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19802 

Via Electronic and Regular Mail 

March 13, 2020 

Mr. David Barton 
DEDC, LLC 
315 South Chapel Street 
Newark, DE 19711 

TELEPHONE (302) 761-8200 

FAX (302) 761-6601 

Re: MJ l 00200004 l Carvel Building Cooling Tower and Boiler replacement, New Castle County, DE 

Dear Mr. Barton: 

I am responding to your request for a category determination for the MJ 1002000041 Carvel Building 
Cooling Tower and Boiler replacement, which is a state funded construction project located in New Castle 
County, DE. The work consists oflnstallation of new cooling towers and boilers in the Carvel Building.  

Based upon the information you provided the Department of Labor has determined that this project is a 
Building Construction project. 

Delaware's Prevailing Wage Regulations provide that the rates applicable to a project are the rates in effect 
on the date of publication of the specifications for that project. I have enclosed a certified copy of the 
March 13, 2020, prevailing wage rates for Building Construction to be included in your bid specification. 
However, please be advised that, in the event that a contract for a project is not executed within one 
hundred and twenty (120) days from the earliest date the specifications were published, the rates in effect 
at the time of the execution of the contract shall be the applicable rates for the project. 

This determination is directed solely to the parties identified herein. It is based on the unique facts 
relevant to this matter. It does not constitute precedent and should not be cited as such by future parties. 

Lastly, please see the enclosed debarment list. Entities/individuals listed shall not be permitted to bid on, 
be awarded or work on Delaware State funded construction projects, in the timeframe specified, as 
provided for under 29 Del.C. §6960 or other applicable State statutes. 

If you have any questions or I can provide any additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at 302-761-8326.

Michael Hopkins 
Labor Law Enforcement Officer 
Michael.Hopkins@delaware.gov 

Enclosures 






